From: Joshua D. Dunlap
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 9:00 AM
To: michael.gray2@usdoj.gov; 'gregory.garre@lw.com' (gregory.garre@Iw.com);

craig.primis@kirkland.com; ‘jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com'
(jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com); Philip.Perry@Iw.com;
georgiawaterteam@kirkland.com; 'floridaacf lwteam@Iw.com’
(floridaacf.lwteam®@Iw.com); floridawaterteam@foley.com; Katyal, Neal Kumar
(supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov); DuBois, James J. (James.dubois@usdoj.gov)

Cc: Mary Clifford; Ralph Lancaster
Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142, Original
Mr. Gray -

The Special Master appreciates the notice provided by the United States regarding the release of the
Corps’ Final Environmental Impact Statement and Water Control Manual for the ACF River Basin. The
Special Master requests that the United States address in its brief the extent to which (if at all) the final
EIS and WCM materially changes the operations of the Corps as presented by the parties during the
recently completed evidentiary hearing.

Regards,

Joshua D. Dunlap

Law Clerk to

Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr.

Special Master

Florida v. Georgia

Supreme Court of the United States
No. 142, Original

Joshua D. Dunilap

From: Gray, Michael (ENRD) [mailto:Michael.Gray2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Mary Clifford

Cc: 'gregory.garre@lw.com’ (gregory.garre@Iw.com); craig.primis@kirkland.com: ‘jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com’
(jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com); Philip.Perry@lw.com; georgiawaterteam@kirkland.com:
floridaacf.lwteam@Iw.com' (floridaacf.lwteam@lw.com); floridawaterteam@foley.com; SupremeCtBriefs (SMO); Dubois,
James (ENRD)

Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142, Original

Ms. Clifford:
Attached please find a letter to Special Master Lancaster filed on behalf of the United States.

Thank you.

Michael T. Gray




Appellate Section

Environment & Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice

202-532-3147

Mailing Address:

Michael T. Gray

c¢/o U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Office of Counsel

701 San Marco Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32207




